COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

APRIL 9, 1984

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday April 9, 1984 at 10:00 A. M. in the Hunt County Commissioners Courtroom, Greenville, Texas with all members present except Commissioner Lyon who was ill with Judge J. W. Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Judge Green.

Minutes of the March 26, 1984 Regular Meeting were approved as read on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by R. J. Smith.

The Preliminary Plat of Hoyle Addition Subdivision in Precinct 2 was unanimously accepted on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by R. J. Smith.

- The Plat of Pat's Point was withdrawn from Agenda.
- The Court will go out and inspect Hidden Oaks, Phase 111 in Precinct 2 before any action will be taken.
- Mr. Bennett, County Auditor will get together with Mr. Ramsey concerning Insurance on the Computor in the County Attorney's Office.

2185 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell, the Court unanimously approved to turn the lawsuits of Mims vs Hunt County, in 1981, and Moore and Moore vs Hunt County in 1976 over to the County Attorney, Joe Leonard to be settled in the best way.

- Dennis Garrett discussed roads in Caddo Mesa. Court will go out and look at these roads.
- Sam Spears with AT&T discussed phones for the Criminal Justice Center. No Action taken today.
- Mrs. Tullous discussed roads in Wolfe City. No action today.

Court recessed until 1:30 P. M.

Court reconvenued at 1:30 P. M.

2186 Mr. Swann with Triangle Geophysical requested permission to bore on County Right Of Way in Precinct 2 if he cannot obtain permit from land owners. The Court unanimously approved this request on the motion by Henry Grimes second by Mike Crowell.

2187 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved a new Selectric 111 Typewriter for the Adult Probation Office.

Mr. Williams discussed employees for Summer through the Private Industrial Council. The Court gave Mr. Williams permission to operate this program.

2128 On the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Henry Grimes the Court unanimously approved for the Auditor to advertise for new tractor with mower and ditcher attached for Precinct 4.

2189 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by R. J. Smith the Court unanimously approved for the Auditor to advertise for equipment barn at Quinlan for Precinct 2.

The Court unanimously approved the Commissioners Court date be set for May 29, instead of the 28th. due to conflict with Holiday. This was approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell.

2191 The Court unanimously approved payroll changes in Juvenile Probation Office to remove Oleta Roddy and add Maxine Hahn effective March 30, and Robert McLucky on stand by at 4.00 per hour, effective March 30, 84, in the detention center. This was approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell.

Accounts payable for April were unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Crowell.

Court adjourned:

Minutes approved this the 33 day of April 1984.

County Judge, Hunt County, Texas

Attest: Jimmy P. Hamilton
County Clerk, Hunt County

Deputy